From: NAJARI ALAMOUTI Zhaleh

To: Elle Donnelley

Subject: RE: Horsley Park Meter Station Upgrade Project (SSI 6681) - Exhibition
Date: Monday, 27 April 2015 3:10:23 PM

Hi Elle,

| refer to your email below, regarding the abovementioned development application which was
referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for review and comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the application documentation and raises no objection to the
application.

Kind regards

Zhaleh Alamouti

Development Assessment Officer

Network Management | Journey Management
T 02 8849 2331

WWW.Irms.nsw.gov.au
Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services
Level 7, 27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150

From: Elle Donnelley [mailto:Elle.Donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 10:19 AM

To: planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au; Development Sydney;
water.referrals@dpi.nsw.gov.au; landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au;
landuse.enquiries@industry.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Horsley Park Meter Station Upgrade Project (SSI 6681) - Exhibition

Good morning

SGSP (Australia) Assets Pty Ltd has submitted a Development Application (DA) for the
Horsley Park Meter Station Upgrade Project (SSI 6681), located at 194 - 202 Chandos
Road, Horsley Park.

The proposal involves the installation of additional gas conveyance, flow control and
metering infrastructure at the existing natural gas facility (Horsley Park Meter Station)
that connects with the Eastern Gas Pipeline.

The DA and Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) will be on public exhibition from
Wednesday 8 April 2015 until Friday 8 May 2015. These documents may be viewed on
the Department’s website at the commencement of the exhibition period
(http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/page/on-exhibition/).

| invite your agency to comment on the proposal, including advice on recommended
conditions of consent, by 8 May 2015.

Kind regards


mailto:Zhaleh.ALAMOUTI@rms.nsw.gov.au
mailto:elle.donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au
http://www.rms.nsw.gov.au/
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Elle Donnelley

Planner

Mining Projects

Department of Planning & Environment

GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 9228 6340 E elle.donnelle lanning.nsw.gov.au
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.
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Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken
transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment
to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Roads and
Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You
must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient.

2]


mailto:elle.donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au

